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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Tobiah Sia (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2024 10:21 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Search Fee Paid for Certified True Copy of Police Report(s)
Attachments: Singapore Police Force.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Attached is for your copy. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Tobiah Sia | HR Dept.      

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-4178 | email: tobiahsia@lkkauto.com | fax: 6742-9343 

 

From: spf_document_purchase@spf.gov.sg <spf_document_purchase@spf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 10:18 AM 
To: Tobiah Sia (LKK Auto) <tobiahsia@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Search Fee Paid for Certified True Copy of Police Report(s) 
 

Dear Applicant, 

 

  This is to confirm that the search fee for application bearing Transaction Reference Number: 
TP000297428 has been paid successfully. 

 
Receipt Number: 20240718101627158 

Transaction Date: 2024-07-18 10:15:55.0 Singapore Time 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Amount Paid: 16.0 

2  When the application has been approved, we will inform you to make payment for the document 
fee and thereafter, on the mode of collection of the documents. Please note that if the document fee 
is not paid within 30 days from the date of notification, the application will be closed. You will have to 
make a new application. 
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3  You do not have to visit any police premises to check the status of your application. You can 
check the status online using the Transaction Reference Number and the URL 
https://eservices1.police.gov.sg/eacrs/ctc/enqandpay. If you do not have the Transaction Reference 
Number, you can check the status online using your SingPass and the URL 
https://eservices.police.gov.sg/content/policehubhome/homepage/certified-true-copy-police-doc-
singpass.html. 

 

4  If you face issues concerning your application, you can provide the feedback via SPF e-Feedback 
portal. Thank you. 

 

This is a system generated message. 

Please do not reply to this email. 

 


